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Coorge Spiegel Esq. WAoo o :

i 2600 Virginia Avenue, N. W.
'

! Washington, D. C. 20037
.

-

Dear Mr. Spiegel: l'..
, ,

our letter dated Novent>er l3,~ 1972,baddressed to M8. John F. k'LearyU
~

,

. Director. ' Directorate of Licensing, has been referred to this office #|' * ,
for npiy.' ;. R :~ " - ,# % /n

. ,, . . . . . ' , .c,
,.

,

. . . ,, . , .

., r,

The conditionalSrequest for a hearing filed by the City of Gainesville t
r .- ' *

<

,

i and the answers filed by the florida Power Corporation and the ' AEC . %
j mgulatory staff are currently'pending before the Commission. Accord-
; ingly, the Cosedssion has not.taken a position with respect to the. -

petition of the City of Gainesville.- '. ~ ' '
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Over the past several nonths discussions have taken place with respect
to the development of the explanatory notes relating to the cocrdtnents
made by the Florida Power Corporation in its . letter dated December 6, .,

I 1971, to Mr. = Joseph J. Saunders . Chief, Public Counsel and Legislative
~

Section - United States. Department 'of Justice. Only a few points remain -
: to be resolved. and it isi expected .th'at resolution will: occur shortly. > -

J Me change has been made with respect ~ to the explanatory notes.to cassrf t- '
'

6 .menc ntsober "3" and it remains identical to that set forth in .the letter
,,to Florida ~ Power Corporation frem Mr; Abraham Bra man dated 11ay -18,1972.

Accordingly, the' staff does not believe that changes have- occurred since.
our position taken on June 26,1972, which would. indicate a.different. "

position is warranted. The.~ staff still believes that the few renaining
i points are close to being resolved. *

. Sincerely, *- - r .
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Joseph Rutherg'

Antitrust Counsel for bec: J F0 ' Leary

| AEC Regulatory Staff altman

I ~ Wallace E. Brand, Esq. L cal PDR )50-302'cc:
Stanley A. - Brandimore, Esq. tF s

Copy sent FDR JRutberg (3{ (2 i
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cc: Wallace Brand, Esq.
Department of Justice
P. O. Box 7513
Washington, D. C. 20044

cc: S. A. Brandimore, Esq.
Vice President and General Counsel
Florida Power Corporation
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733


